AMARIAH S. THARP.

A mong the earlier settlers of Renssel-
aer, whose active citizenship won the re-
membranece of friends and relatives for
years after his death, was Amariah S:
Tharp. who, although removed from the
midst of his friends almost a quarter of
a ecentury ago, is still Temembered and
still loved by many of the present resi
dents of Rensselaer.

Mzr. Tharp, a splendid likeness of whom
appears with this sketch, was born in
Williagisport, Pennsylvania, in 1804
When gnite young he removed with his
parents to Marion, Ohio, where he was
married at the age of twenty-two years
to Miss Elizabeth Heins, of that city. To

AMARIAH S. THARP, DECEASED.

this union four children were born, viz:
Mrs. Mary J. Hopkins, of Rensselaer;
Mrs. Sarah Gibson, deceased; Mrs. Han-
nah Ivers, of Topeka, Kansas and one
child who died in youth. :

The four children of Mr. and Mrs.
Gibson are well known in Rensselaer,
Emma and Hattie are trained nurses in
Brooklyn, New York; Armenia is the wife
of Fred Cole, of Lafayette, and Miss Ida
is a missionary, having been sent out by
the M. E. church, of Lafayette.

After about thirteen years, Mrs. Tharp
died. and Mr. Tharp was then married to
Miss Mary S. Hobb, of Marion, Ohio. To
this upion were born eleven children, viz:
Thersa, deceased wife of S. O. Duvall, of
Chicago; Mrs Martha B. Hood, of For}
Wayne; Armenia wife of Caleb Hopkins,
both deceased; Oscar R., who resides on
a farm near Rensselaer; Henrietta wife
of Dr. C. A. Barnes, of Greenfield, Ind.;
Elizabeth, wife of J. O. Alter, of Rens-
selaer; John G, of Remington; Edgar H.,
of Chicago; Mrs. Leota M. Jones, of Rens
selaer, and Lillie W.. wife of E. N. Hy-
land. of Gilman, Ill.

To Mr. and Mrs. Caleb Hopkirs, both
of whom are dead, were born two children,
viz: Lettie R., wife of Charles Pascall. of
Indianapolis, and Caleb C. Hopkins of
Chicago.

Mr. Tharp removed to Rensselaer in
1845 and engaged in horse buying. The
horses were driven across the Cumber-
land mountains, where he found a ready
market for them.

Mr. Tharp bought ground on Washing-
ton streetand evected the frame building in
which Ed. Parvcel's barber shop was loca-
ted for several years, and which was re-
cently torn down and replaced by a new
brick building. For some time under
the firm name of Tharp Bros., he and his
brother William, carried on a general
merchandise store in the building.

He was then deeded from the govern-
ment, the quarter section of land now the
Jasper county poor farm, and he erected
thereon the small brick building which
was recently torndown. Inithis old-
est daughter was married.

After leaving the farm. Mr. Tharp
bought the ground and erected what is
known as the Liberal Corner, one of the
oldest frame business buildings now
standing. and in &hich he carried on
business for some time. At the time of
his death. he owned other property in
Rensselaer. The house in which sev-
eral of his children were married and
where he and his wife both died was
located on the site of J. H. S, Ellis’ pres-
ent residence. '

Mr. Tharp was a staunch republican,
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See Sketch—Page eight.

and during the war times, when only a
few papers reached Rensselaer. being
brought here by stage from Monon, (then
Bradford,yand when every one desired to

& learn of the battle results and chances

for peace, he was called upon to read to
the crowd. and accordingly would mount
a temporary stage of ‘boxes, and in his
clear and forcible way, read the news to
the erowds that would gather to listen.
" Mr. Tharp was a ' member of the M. E.
Church, having accepted Christ in his
youth, and he lived a practical and ex-
emplary life, always’being active in good
works. His home was a welcome gather-
ing place for his church brethren and
others at all times, and many a poor boy
found a good home with him.

Mr. Tharp died in October, 1872, and

his wife, “Grandma”™ Tharp, as she was |
affectionately called by all. died in July, |
1883, beloved by all who knew her for |
she was kind of heart. self-sacrificing |
and living as she believed in the love and !
fear of her Heavenly Father. For twol
years prior tc her death, she told her
friends that she was prepared to die and
only awaited the Savior’s call. Mrs. |
Tharp was born in Bethersdon, county of |
Kent, England. |

Mr. Tharp was identified with the early |
upbuilding and improvement of Rens- |
selaer, and he dwells in the memory of |
many of the present citizens of the city,!
who would like to see him today as he |
was many years ago, but who will find |
pleasure in looking at his picture and |
perusing the short sketch of his interest- !
ing life. 1!
CATHOLIC CHURCHL. |

The ‘early history of Saint]
Augustine’s churen is wrapped |

in obscurity and it would require:

its inception. Yet it is remem-
bered by pioneers that at fixed
times priests visited Rensselaer
from Michigan City, Lafayette
and Reynolds, service being held
inthe private house of Mr. Baden
on Washington street.

About the year 1867 the Rt.
Rev. Henry Luers erected an
asylum one and one half miles
south from the town. The land
had been purchased from Mr. S.
Spitler. A circular letter ad-
ressed to theclergy of thediocese
by the Ordinary at this time,
shows that the erection of the
asylum was accompanied with
many difficulties and hardships.
Yet in spite of all difficulties the
asylum was erected and became
-a place of refuge for poor chil-
drep, who found' a true home
under the paternal care of such
priests as Fathers Joseph Ste-
phan, (now Mgr. Stephan,) F. C.
Callahan, Henry Rensen and the
Rev. August Young, now Rector
of SS. Peter and Paul’s church,
Garret, Ind.

The asylum served at the same
time as a house of worship for
Catholics of the surrounding
country. Rev. August Young
was appointed superintendent of
the asylum in 1870 and the tact
and prudence he evinced in
managing the affairs, induced the
Rt. Rev. Bishop to turn to a
better account the learning and
prudence of such an exemplary
priest. Thus he was appointed
to,the missionary work in east-
ern Indiana. He was succeeded
by the Rev. B. Kroeger, who
was superintendent of the asy-
lum from 1871 to 1875. He is at
present pastor of St. Bridget's
church, Logansport, Ind. He
was succeeded by the Rev. B.
Hartman, whose name is familiar
to every Catholic, being the
author of the book entitled, * Re-
ligion or no Religion. in Educa-
tion.” The Rev: M. Zumbuelte
succeeded as pastor, to whom
Providence assigned the task of
erecting a church which should
be a credit to the Catholics and
an ornament to the town of Rens-
selaer.

Up to this time the people were
obliged to attend divine service
at the asylum, and although
Bishop Luers had purchased lots
in the town, with the intention
of founding a congregation, he
did not have time to carry his
project into execution, Provi-
dence having decreed it other-
wise. In the midst of his active
career he was suddenly called
away from his place:of lasors and

time to ascertain the details of |

RESIDENCE OF ALFRED THOMPSON. (SEE SKETCH.)

toils on this earth to hiseternal
rewards.

In the Rt. Rev.
Dwenger, successor to Rit.
Henry Luers of . Fi.
urged the Catholics to carry _out
the design of the deceased bishop
and promised to donate the lots,
provided work- would begin on
the church at once.
M. Zumbuelt at

Jos
Rev.

1882,

once called a

| and
twith drifted
Wayne, |

llocated in the heart of the
ron a beautiful elevation.
The Rev. |

|
|
{
|
|

meeting of the Cathliolies, and
they ananimously decided in
favor of accepting the bishops
offer. :
On January the 22, 1882, the
congregation elected Messrs.

Peter Hordeman, Michael Hallo-
ran and Sylvester Healy to com

ipose the board of building soci-

ety.
worlk; material was purchased;
farmers began to haul, and soon
the foundations rose above
earth’s surface, under the super-
vision of the experienced mason,
James Maloy.

The work however was retard-
ed, owing {0 some misunder-
standings, so that the church
was dedicated oniy after a lapse

the |

RESIDENCE OF J. F.
Catholic Zhurceh.” Although
the weather was extremely cold,
the roads were blockaded
snow, the church
was nevertheless filled to its ut-
most capacity.
The church is 37 by 80 and is
town
It was
erected at a cost of X5000 devoid
of everything except the most
necessary 1o used for the
celebration of the divine myster

ies.

be

But Providence provided and
God evidently blessed the efforts

Lof the good people of Rensselaer.

7 At that time the indebtedness
amounted to %1,373, undoubtedly

, ‘a heavy debt to be liquidated by
Busy hands at once set o]

o0 families who had previously
almost drained their coffers in
erecting the church. This how
ever did not discourage the en-
ergetic pastor, the Rev. W.

| Zembuelte, but on the contrary,

these straits rendered him in-
genious in devising ways and

means of raising funds to pay
part of thé standing debt and to
defray the currentexpenses. In

s

of three years. The anxiety
with which the people looked
forward {o the time when they
could hear mass within the new
edifice, erected in the center of
their homes, increased their joy,
when it was announced that the
18th of January, 1885, was the
day set apart for the -dedicatory
ceremony.

The Rt. Rev. Joseph Dwenger
whose presence was rendered
impossible by sickness, was most
ably represented by the popular
and beloved priest, the Rev. J.

Guendling, superintendent of
St Joseph’s Orphan Asylum,

Lafayette, He dedicated the
church to the honor of God un-
der the patronage of St. Aug-
ustine.

Rev. J. Guendling was ably as-
sisted by the late Very Rev. E.
Walters and Rev. M. Zumbuelte

as deacon and subdeacon. The
late Very Rev. E. Walters

preached a most eloquent sermon

on the ‘Truth and Mission of the
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the years 1885 and 1886 fairs
were held in the opera house
which  proved very successful
financially, so that in the year
1887 the debt had been melted
down to $500.

In 1888 the Rev. M. Zumbuelte
oblained permission. from his
bishop to visit his native home
in Europe, and this beloved pas-
tor, who still lives in the hearts
of the Catholics of Rensselaer,
and is most kindly remembered
by them. departed from his flock,
leaving the church in a flourish-
ing condition. He was succeeded
by the Rev Anthony Dick, a
priest of the Community of the
Most Precious Blood. Father
Anthony Dick’s pastorate was
marked by zeal and energy for
the betterment and progress of
the congregation. He reduced
the debt 1o %258, erected side
alters, painted the gallery and
pews, regulated proportionate
dues for members for the main-
tepance of, the c¢hurch, and

WARREN.

(SEE SKETCH.)

brought order out of chaos: He
was succeeded in 1892 by the

Rev. Stanislaus Neiberg, the
present pastor. The congre-

gation numbers about one hun-
dred families, or five hundred
members. The various societies
are the Altar, Foresters, Aloy-
sian and St. Rose.

The Altar Society is composed
of the married ladies of the con-
gregation. Their object is to
meet occasionally to exchange
ideas and views on the means
and ways of making home most
attractive and pleasant, and to
acquaint one another with meth-
ods employed in the rearing and
educating of children. - Another
object in view is the beautifying
of the altars and the purchase
of necessaries for the same, by
monthly contributions, hence
the name Altar Society. s

The Order of Foresters is a
mutual aid society, and at_ the
same time has in view the pro:
motion of religion, the diffusion
of paternal charity and the bet-
terment of the congregation.
The order is ina flourishing con-
dition.

Another excellent society is
the St. Rose or Young Ladies
Society. This society has for
its aim the mutual edification of
its. members, shunning bad com-
pany and amusements, and
striving. for purity of morals.
The St. Aloysian Society iscom-
posed of young men, who pledge
themseives to lead an honest,
sober and pure life, to be practi-
cal Catholics and to do all in
their power to cavse their holy
religion to be respected by all.

The Stanislaus Literary So-
ciety is composed of young men
and young ladies, being members
either of the Catholic Order of
Foresters or St. Rose society.
This society has for its-aim the
elevation of good morals and
the diffusion of general knowl-
edge, particularly in the inter-
est of history, Christian etiquette

and literature.

Another feature of great in-
| terest and most intimately con-
nected with the progress of St.
Augustine's church is the choir
bearing the same name. - Mr.,
William Meyer, the good old or-
ganist who organized the choir,
can now look with pride at the
success of his efforts. The
members have been trained un-
der his direction, with the ex-
ception of two members. Two
years ago Mr. Meyer resigned
and was succeeded by’ Prof.
Carl Hemmersbach and Prof.
Carl Haas, who havesuccessfully
presided at the organ since that
time. Miss Mary Meyer, the re-
liable and accomplished musi-
cian, never fails to preside at
the organ in the absence. of the

above mentioned vrofessors.
The choir is composed of the fol-
lowing members: Soprano,

Misses Anna Meyer, Amazie Beck’
Maggie Warden and Mrs. Kath-
arine Owens; alto, Misses Mary
Meyers, Anunie ‘Nagel, Tilly
Ramp and KEtta Donnely; bass,
Mr. K. P. Honan; tenor, Prof,
Carl Haag; violin and cornet ac-
companiment, Messrs. Jno. and
Jerry Healy. The choir furnish-
es excellent music and well may
the congregation be proud of
their organists and choir

INTERTOR OF AUGUST ROSENBAUM'S SALOON.
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DAVID B. NOWELS.

David B. Nowels is the young-
est son of David and Phebe
Nowels, and was born on a farm
five miles' northwest of Rensse-
laer, March 5, 1856. He lived
here through boyhood, attending
the country school in winter and
working on the farm in summer.
At the age of sixteen his parents
sent him 1o Onargo, Illinois,
where he attended school about
three years. Upon his return
he began teaching, which avoca-
tion he has followed ever since.
[n 1875 he attended the National
Normal School at Liebanon, Ohio,

DAVID B. NOWELS,

two terms. Aftertaking a more
or less active part in the educa-
tional affairs of the county dur-
ing the years 1876, 1877 and 1878,
in- June, 1879, he was elected
superintendent of schools for
Jasper county, succeeding James
H. Snoddy. At the ‘time of his
appointment to this position Mr.
Nowels had the distinction of
being the youngest county super-

intendent in the state. During
his incumbency of this office
the good work in the public

schools, so well. begun by his
predecessors, was rapidly carried
forward. The first meeting of
the County Teachers’ Associa-
tion was held; the first outline
of township institute work was

compiled and published, thus
unifying and organizing this

work which béfore had been un-
organized and desultory; the
Monthly Reports from teachers to
county superintendent were pro-
vided for; the first County Manual
for the schools of the county was
published; the Roll of Honor sys-
tem was planned and introduced,
and, as chairman of the commit-
tee appointed by the county su-
perintendents’ State Convention
to draft and report a plan of
graduation from -the country
schools, he assisted to formulate
the plan now in use throughout
the state. The first graduates
from the common school course
of this (Jasper) county
received their diplomas during
the last year of his administra-
tion. He retired from office in
June, 1883. His teaching has
been confined mostly to the
country schools and there are
few who understand them more
thoroughly than he.

In the campaign of 1894 he was
nominated, without solicitation
on his part, by both the populist
and democratic parties for joint
representative for Jasper and
Newton counties in the state
legislature. Although he ran
ahead of his ticket considerably,
yet. he went down in the land-
slide that followed, with all the
rest, and thus escaped the dubi-
ous honors of a legislative career.

He was married Oct. 15, 1879,
to Sarah E. Burk, eldest daugh-
ter of Geo. W. Burk of this
county. They have but one
child, a son, aged thirteen years,
and have a pleasant home in
Rensselaer where they now
reside.

JAMES -W. DOUTHIT.
See Sketch.

eral places in the county. Two
large mills for the making of
these much -needed and much
used articles are situated near
Rensselaer, one in Remington

\

Tile and brick are made in sav- .

and one in Barkley township.
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